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Dear Acting Captain Altorfer,

Our office has completed its review of the materials related to Recommendation 45.3 that
were submitted to us as part of the collaborative reform process. This package focused
on SFPD mandating community policing training. After reviewing the package and
information provided by the Department, the California Department of Justice finds as
follows:

Recommendation 45.3: The SFPD should consider mandating annual community
policing training to the entire agency.

Response to 45.3: SFPD drafted Department General Order 1.08, “Community
Policing,” which has been approved by the Police Commission and is currently in the
meet-and-confer process with the police officers’ union. The Order was created with
extensive community input, including through the Executive Sponsor Working

Group. The Order mandates community policing training: “All department members
(sworn and non-sworn) shall attend Community Policing training every two years.” The
Order requires the training to be a minimum of 2 hours and cover best practices in
community policing, community engagement, customer service, and problem solving.




To implement the General Order’s training, SFPD developed community policing roll-
call training. Under the Professional Development Unit Order titled “Community
Policing Roll-Call Training,” (issued October 29, 2020) at least every six months SFPD
will issue a roll-call training of at least 30 minutes in length covering the topics described
in the Order. SFPD chose roll-call training to facilitate discussion and to allow for local
examples. Pursuant to Unit Order 20-03, “Monthly Roll-Call Training & the Periodic
Audit of HRMS Training Records for Accuracy,” Training Coordinators are responsible
for certifying that all officers within their unit have completed each training by signing an
acknowledgment form. If an officer fails to take the training within 60 days, the
Professional Standards Bureau is tasked with sending a report to the officer in charge of
the unit or station for administrative action.

Under General Order 1.08, the Commanding Officer of the Youth and Community
Engagement Unit within CED is responsible for ensuring that the trainings are consistent
with best practices. Additionally, a Community Policing and Problem Solving Oversight
Committee will meet annually to discuss emerging best practices and for training
curriculum updates.

Based upon all of the above, the Department of Justice finds that SFPD is in substantial
compliance with this recommendation. Please let us know if you have any questions or
would like to discuss further. Thank you























